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Sandy HoSandy HoSandy HoSandy Ho    寄件者寄件者寄件者寄件者:::: Efen Chung寄件日期寄件日期寄件日期寄件日期:::: 2014年4月9日星期三 上午 10:45收件者收件者收件者收件者:::: Louise Hsu; Ian2 Lin; Justina Chiang副本副本副本副本:::: Sandy Ho主旨主旨主旨主旨:::: RE: 672814-SAP軟體承認流程檢核 表單特別通知
Dear Louise: 那請麻煩Sandy了!  

 

Dear 幸潔: 麻煩請更新Driver, 謝謝! 

 

Best Regards, 

Efen 

 

*PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee 

and may contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any 

use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, 

please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this communication and destroy all copies. 

 

From: Louise Hsu  

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 10:25 AM 
To: Efen Chung; Ian2 Lin; Justina Chiang 

Subject: RE: 672814-SAP軟體承認流程檢核 表單特別通知  
Dear Efen: 

 

CD/Manual不改, graphic driver 請幫忙更新web的即可(增加IEMGD/xP支援) 

 

Louise Hsu 

ECD/Product Manager 

AAEON Technology Inc. 

T: 886 2 8919 1234 x1810  

F: 886 2 8919 1054 

www.aaeon.com 

 

*PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of 

addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the 

intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited.  If you 

are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this 

communication and destroy all copies. 

 

From: Efen Chung  

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 10:05 AM 
To: Louise Hsu; Ian2 Lin; Justina Chiang 

Subject: FW: 672814-SAP軟體承認流程檢核 表單特別通知 

Importance: High  
Hi Louise: 請問現在XTX的PM是哪位? 有要改Manual及CD嗎? 
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

 

From: Administrator [mailto:RSD_ITD_EC@aaeon.com.tw]  

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 9:36 AM 

To: Efen Chung 

Subject: 672814-SAP軟體承認流程檢核 表單特別通知 

Importance: High  您好:  
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當您收到此通知時，表示此表單需要特別通知您，您可至下列連結處查看詳細表單內容!  若有任何問題請連絡 eWorkFlow 系統管理者，謝謝! Press here to open the form....  


